
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 

Fulton County, GA 

January 3, 2014 

Re: 131TB32695C-MT - Preventive & Predictive Swimming Pool Maintenance 

Dear Bidders: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 5, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 131TB32695C-MT - Preventive & Predictive Swimming Pool 
Maintenance 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168· Atlanta, GA 30303· (404) 612-5800 

__ __.-.",'"" 2000 - 20" Achlevernent ot Excellence io ~ 
Procurement Award· National Purchasing Institute Ac-ca .. :;~~ 

Ac:ttnv ..... "'N'T NlGP 
A.WA~ 



Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 

Fulton County, GA 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 

1. Please explain the underlining purpose of the most recent addendum sent Thursday, 
December 12, 2013, for better clarity. 

Response: We separated the bid tab sheet because there are two different scopes of 
work. Some pool companies provide either water chemical treatment or provide 
maintenance on the dehumidification unit. This will allow greater response to the 
situation. 

2. Is it necessary to send in the names and credentials of the subcontracting company at the time 
the bid is submitted ... December 18,2013 by 11a.m.? 

Response: Yes, by January 8,2014 at 11:00 A.M. 

3. How and/or where can I access past yearly expense for South Fulton Welcome All Park lap 
and Splash pools ... or the past/present awarded contractor's bid submittal. 

Response: No information is available. 

4. What is the purpose of having one vendor for the 3 major components (Pool 
service/maintenance & repair, Heating, and humidifying system maintenance & repair)? 

Response: The Addendum 3 addressed that by separating the cost in the Bid Form 

b) What is the liability level of the general contractor? 

Response: See Section 4: Insurance and Risk Management Provisions 

5. Please give a quick and brief explanation of #20 in the bid description "Execution of Contract 
Document" for better clarity. 

Response: Once the Board of Commissioner's approved the award of contract. The 
Purchasing Department will issue the contract to the awardee and they have 10 working 
days to review signed the contract agreement. 
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Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 

Fulton County, GA 

6. Are you requesting the awarded contractor to also be liable for any electricity service and/or 
repairs needed for the pools and/or natatorium (pool deck)? 

Response: Fulton County will be responsible to provide power at the required ratings, 
at the location needed. However repair of any electrical equipment related to pool, 
connected to these outlets will be the responsibility of the vendor. 

7. I am aware that the county has up to sixty days after the bid deadline ... realistically, how soon 
are you looking to issue the bid award? 

Response: Within 30 to 60 days. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.5 

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time of January 8,2014 at 11:00 A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.5, day of _ 
20 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 
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